
From: Brandon Dieringer
To: Angela Essing
Cc: Dorothy Selig
Subject: RE: Check for registered Voters on Property to be Annexed
Date: Friday, December 27, 2019 3:34:08 PM
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EXTERNAL MESSAGE - USE CAUTION WITH LINKS AND ATTACHMENTS!

Good Afternoon Angela Essing,
 
Our records still show 0 registered voters in the parcels in question.
 
Thanks
 

Brandon Dieringer
GIS Analyst
Brevard County Supervisor of Elections
Ph: (321)522-4469 Fax: (321)633-2130
bdieringer@votebrevard.com
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From: Angela Essing <aessing@cocoafl.org> 
Sent: Friday, December 27, 2019 12:16 PM
To: Brandon Dieringer <bdieringer@votebrevard.com>
Cc: Dorothy Selig <dselig@cocoafl.org>
Subject: Check for registered Voters on Property to be Annexed
 

SECURITY WARNING: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Good Afternoon Brandon,
Thanks for all your help with the below.  I have to check back one more time as we are going to
second reading with City Council and our code requires us to check one more time to make sure no
registered voters are residing on any of the parcels.  See the attached for a list of parcels.  Thanks
again and Happy New Year!
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" Serving our Community with PRIDE! .
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Angela Essing, AICP
Community Services
Senior Planner
65 Stone Street, Cocoa, FL 32922
aessing@cocoafl.org
Phone: (321) 433-8522
Fax: (321) 433-8543

Stay Connected:       www.cocoafl.org
 
We Need Your Input!
Have you recently interacted or conducted business with the Community Services Department? 
Would you please take a moment and complete a brief survey to let us know how we are doing?
Customer Service Feedback Survey: www.cocoafl.org/communityservicescustomersurvey
In advance, thank you!
 
 
 
 
From: Brandon Dieringer <bdieringer@votebrevard.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2019 2:25 PM
To: Angela Essing <aessing@cocoafl.org>
Cc: Dorothy Selig <dselig@cocoafl.org>; Nancy Bunt <nbunt@cocoafl.org>; Records
<records@votebrevard.com>
Subject: RE: Check for registered Voters on Property to be Annexed
 

EXTERNAL MESSAGE - USE CAUTION WITH LINKS AND ATTACHMENTS!
 
Good Afternoon Angela Essing,
 
Our records show 0 registered voters in the parcels in question.
 
Thanks
 

Brandon Dieringer
GIS Analyst
Brevard County Supervisor of Elections
Ph: (321)522-4469 Fax: (321)633-2130
bdieringer@votebrevard.com
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From: Angela Essing <aessing@cocoafl.org> 
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2019 1:35 PM
To: Brandon Dieringer <bdieringer@votebrevard.com>
Cc: Dorothy Selig <dselig@cocoafl.org>; Nancy Bunt <nbunt@cocoafl.org>
Subject: Check for registered Voters on Property to be Annexed
 
SECURITY WARNING: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Dear Brandon,
We greatly appreciate your help with this!  See the attached excel and PDF with a list of the parcels. 
 We need to know if there are any registered voters residing on any of the parcels.  If it is at all

possible for you to complete it by the end of day Monday, November 25th we would greatly
appreciate it.  Thanks!
 

 
 

Angela Essing, AICP
Community Services
Senior Planner
65 Stone Street, Cocoa, FL 32922
aessing@cocoafl.org
Phone: (321) 433-8522
Fax: (321) 433-8543

Stay Connected:       www.cocoafl.org
 
We Need Your Input!
Have you recently interacted or conducted business with the Community Services Department? 
Would you please take a moment and complete a brief survey to let us know how we are doing?
Customer Service Feedback Survey: www.cocoafl.org/communityservicescustomersurvey
In advance, thank you!
 
PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications (including
contents of emails and email addresses) to or from City of Cocoa officials and employees regarding
public business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your written and
e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure. If you do not want your written and
email communications released in response to a public records request, do not send written or email
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communications to City of Cocoa officials and employees. Instead, contact this office by phone.
Under Florida law, F. S. 668.6076, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail
address released in response to a public-records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity.
Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.
PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications (including
contents of emails and email addresses) to or from City of Cocoa officials and employees regarding
public business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your written and
e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure. If you do not want your written and
email communications released in response to a public records request, do not send written or email
communications to City of Cocoa officials and employees. Instead, contact this office by phone.
Under Florida law, F. S. 668.6076, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your
e-mail address released in response to a public-records request, do not send electronic mail to
this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.


